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From:
To:
Cc:
Bcc:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Phyllis Beaulieu

"KIM.KALEN@forces.gc.ca”; ALLAN.CAMERON@forces.gc.ca; barb.thompson@nasittug.com
Distribution List

Robin Ikkutisluk (licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org); "Alice Baker"; Andrea Cull (Andrea.Cull@aandc-
aadnc.gc.ca) ; Andrew Nakashuk; Andrew Tam (andrew.tam@forces.gc.ca); Arlene Laudrum
(alaudrum@srk.com); Charlotte Sharkey (csharkey@nwmb.com); Christopher Tickner; "City of Igaluit”; CLO

(resolutebayclo@ginig.com); Curtis Didham; Damien Cote (damien.cote@nunavutwaterboard.org); "DEO Derrick
Mogay”; “DFO Eric Kan"; "DFO Georgina Williston"; "DEO Nicola Johnson"; “DFO Nunavut Habitat"; Doreen

Porter; Doug Stenton (DStentonl@gov.nu.ca); "EC Environment Canada”; EC Paula Smith; Erik Skiby
(eskiby@nunavutwaterboard.orq); Erkloo. Nellie; Eva Paul (eva.paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca); GN Ken Klassen;
GN-CGS Bhabesh Roy; GN-CGS Bill Westwell ; "GN-CGS Patricio Fuentes"; "GN-DOE Dee Karadag"; "GN-DOE

Bay"; "Hamlet of Cape Dorset"; "Hamlet of Clyde River"; "Hamlet of Grise Fiord"; "Hamlet of Hall Beach";
"Hamlet of lgloolik”; "Hamlet of Kimmirut"; “"Hamlet of Pangnirtung”; "Hamlet of Pond Inlet"; "Hamlet of
Qikigtarjuaq"; Hamlet of Resolute Bay (hamletsao@xplornet.com); "Hamlet of Sanikiluag"; HTO Arctic Bay; HTO
Cape Dorset; HTO Clyde River; HTO Grise Fiord; HTO Hall Beach; "HTO lgloolik"; HTO lgaluit; HTO Kimmirut;
HTO Pananirtung; "HTO Pond Inlet"; "HTO Qikigtarjuaq"”; "HTO Resolute Bay"; "HTO Sanikiluaq"; lan Parsons
(ian.parsons@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca) ; "INAC Andrew Keim"; “INAC David Abernethy"; "INAC Tanya Trenholm";
Jean Allen (jean.allen@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca); Joel Fortier (projcoord@aqia.ca); Julie Lafleche
(imblafleche@gmail.com); Leslie Payette; Levi ishulutaq; Makik; Murray Ball (murray.ball@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca);
"NIRB Info"; "NPC Conformity"; "NTI Carson Gillis"; "NTI George Hakongak"; "NTI Jeannie Ehaloak"; "NTI
Keith Morrison"; NWB Dave Hohnstein ; “NWB Karén Kharatyan"; NWB Karlette Tunaley ; NWB Sean Joseph;
Patreau, Elizabeth; Paul Diamond (pdiamond@gov.nu.ca); Paul Frame; "PC Jane Chisholm"; "QIA Matthew
Akavak"; QIA Nigel Qaumariag; "QIA Salamonie Shoo"; "QIK Health Wanda Joy"; Rumbolt.lan [lga]; "Steve
Bathory"

120828 3BC-BAF0919 and 3BC-DYE0919 Request for Open Burning - Qikigtani Region

Tuesday, August 28, 2012 2:05:00 PM

120823 3BC-BAF0919 Period for Authorized Burn-IMLE.pdf

120823 3BC-BAF0919 Request for Open Burning-IMLE.pdf

120828 3BC-BAF0919 Open Burnina Request Dist-OMLE.pdf

Please see attached correspondence from National Defence requesting open burning of untreated
materials for 3BC-BAF0919 and 3BC-DYEQ0919. Also attached is the Nunavut Water Board’s request
for review and comments. Note the deadline for comments is September 28, 2012.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 27

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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From: KIM.KALEN@forces.gc.ca

To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.or

Cc: sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org; Barb.Thomson@nasittug.com; ALLAN.CAMERON@forces.qgc.ca;
nippernips@sympatico.ca

Subject: RE: Request from Licensee to Burn Untreated Wood - 3BC-BAF0919 & 3BC-DYE0919 Licence Locations

Date: Thursday, August 23, 2012 1:17:43 PM

Importance: High

Hi, Phyliss,

Pursuant to my request, please consider granting the permission for the
months of September and October 2012, to account for weather delays and
personnel availability.

Many thanks,
Kim

K. E. Kalen

EnvO - North Warning System
R&CS 3-4-3

(613) 998-8482/Bus.

(613) 728-9562/Res.
kim.kalen@forces.gc.ca

From: Kalen KE@QADM(Mat) DAEPM(R&CS)@Ottawa-Hull

Sent: Thursday, 23, August, 2012 10:53 AM

To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'

Cc: 'sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org’'; Thomson, Barb; Cameron Maj
AD@ADM(Mat) DAEPM@Ottawa-Hull; ‘Nipper Nips'

Subject: Request from Licensee to Burn Untreated Wood - 3BC-BAF0919 &
3BC-DYE0919 Licence Locations

Importance: High

Good morning, Phyllis,

I request the permission of the Nunavut Water Board for the open and
controlled burning of caches of accumulated, untreated wood at the
locations of Brevoort Island and Cape Dyer radar sites, during September
of 2012, please.

Background information and justification of the request follows:

1. Type of wood items involved: Pallets and old crates. The wood is
not treated and not painted.

2. Amount of wood involved: Approximately 5 tons at BAF-3 and a lesser
amount at Cape Dyer.

3. When the burn would occur: Should permission is promptly received;
burning will take place in September 2012.

4. Location of the open burn: For both locations, pits will be dug and
the wood burned in the pit. Subsequently, the ash and remaining nails
will be covered when the pits are filled in.

5. Rationale for open burning, (versus using the incinerator or
retrograde): It will require an extraordinary amount of time and effort
to gather up this amount of wood and cut it up, so that it would fit

into the incinerator. Additionally, it would be challenging to break it
down and bundle it for retrograde.

6. Fire safety: A Nasittuq Fire Officer will be on-site and oversee the
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burn to ensure that it is performed safely.

Thank you, for your consideration of this request.
Respectfully,

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

Subject: Request from Licensee to Burn Untreated Wood - 3BC-BAF0919 & 3BC-DYE0919 Licence Locations

Date: Thursday, August 23, 2012 8:53:18 AM

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
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P.O.Box 119 022 ALaMC bALMY

GJoA HAVEN, NU XO0B 1J0 NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

TEL: (867) 360-6338 NUNAVUT WATER BOARD

Fax: (867) 360-6369 OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT
August 28, 2012 File No: 3BC-BAF0919

Kim Kalen

North Warning System Office

c/o National Defence Headquarters
101 Colonel By Drive

Ottawa, ON K1A 0K2

E-mail: kim.kalen@forces.qgc.ca

Subject: Submission of Open Burning Request

Dear Mr. Kalen:

The Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) acknowledges receipt of an open burning request from the
Department of National Defence received on August 23, 2012 for water licence 3BC-BAF0919.
This submission has been placed on the NWB public registry and is available from the NWB ftp site.

The NWB gives interested persons thirty (30) days to review the submission and make
representation to the NWB. All representations shall be submitted to the NWB by mail, fax or email
before September 28, 2012, 5:00 pm Mountain Standard Time. At the end of the review period the
NWB will review all submissions and you will be contacted should concerns arise or should
additional information be needed. Thank you.

Please forward all comments to licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Sincerely,
Original signed by:

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing

Cc:  Qikigtani Distribution List
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